LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 20, 2007
TO: Honorable Rob Eisser, Chair, House Committee on Public Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2646 by Rose (Relating to the award of stipends to nationally certified classroom teachers
under the educator excellence awards program.), As Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Educator Excellence Awards program established in the Texas Education
Code, Chapter 21, Subchapter O, to allow districts to spend certain funds awarded through the
program on stipends for classroom teachers who have obtained national board certification through the
National Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTYS).

L ocal Government Impact

School districts participating in the Educator Excellence Awards program would be permitted to
provide stipends to national board certified teachers using certain funds received through the program.

Sour ce Agencies: 701 Central Education Agency
L BB Staff: JOB, JSp, UP, JSc
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